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Mei Kwan_{LKKAuto}

# === — T— =

From: Lucas Lee <lucas lee@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Thursday, 5 July, 2018 2:16 PM
To: Mei Kwan (LEKAUtD)
Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBD56605 (O1: CTI - SMNM18D03288C02)

and SHA3862J (TP : LKK REF - CC3/CTI18012172/Nha3) on 29/06/2018
Attachments: leeSZ SNM18D03288C01-GBD56605-

LKKDirectSettlementAccidentLtr CLCR95.848.pdf; MMNA118085363-GBD56605. pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Categories: HMEK
Dear 5irs,

Kindly refer to the above attachment.

Case Handler: Jowyn Tay

Lucas Lee

Claims Department (Maotor)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 073509
Direct (65) 6389 6181

Fax (65) 6222 7175/6224 7478

Email: lJucas.lee@sg.cntaiping.com

Website: www sg.cntaiping.com

AN I=ARN
In Simpapore wuee 1938
Disclaimer :
Thiy message is confidential; its contents do not constimute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. except

where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Any unauthorized
disclosure. use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient af the message,
please notify the sender immediately,

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@Ilkkauto.com]

sent: Wednesday, 4 July, 2018 6:47 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Ce: Jowyn Tay; Angie Foo; Vic (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Invelving GBDS660S (01 : CTI - TBA) and SHA3862) (TP : LKK REF -
CC3/CTI18012172/Nha3) on 29/06/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
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CHINA TAIPING CHIMNA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE] PTE. LTD.

3 Anson Road B16-00 Spongleal Tower Sngapons OTEE00
Tl BBA0 B111 Fac 5222 1033

e e

Co. Rag No. 200208384

Our Reference: SNM18D03288/C01/0
Date : 05 JULY 2018 via Ordinary & Registered Mail

CHIET LOON RENOVATION CONTRACTOR
61 ALMOND CRESCENT

SINGAFPORE 677815

Dear Sir/ Madam
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD5660S AND SHA3862J ON 29 JUNE 2018
ALONG PIE TUAS AFTER KPE

We refer to the abovementioned accident.

Please be advised that the third party vehicle, SHA3862J , is filing a third party property
claim against your vehicle.

We have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd, to administer the said claim on our behalf
and they will contact you for more information about the accident.

Kindly render your assistance and co-operation accordingly.
Yours truly,
Claims Department

(This is a computer generated letter and no signature is required.)

CC : LKK Aute Consultants Pte Lid

Aftn : VIC

Ref CCICTHBO1Z172/INHAS
Contact No @ 68412096

via Email - VlC@LKKAUTO.CDM

CC : Agent- (ANO101A) - | TRUST PTE LTD

FO1LKKDS-2013



OMFORIDELGRO
ENGINEERING

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pie Ltd

ANAGT SRR IORG Date/Time? '307062018°11:38  Page : 1
Teanm: ARC Repair TP(CLS0)1 JOB CARD ::ales Order: JoNO: 305181694
FOMER | meen MO 3857 MILEAGE '
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Singapore SINGAPORE 575717 MEDE- 140 30 506 2018 08:55

BE2508755

(R e} YA OF MANLI. TARGET DATE
i 80.12.2014
CHASSIS COMPLETION DATETIME:
— RMHT.B41UMEU061502
JOB EIEEHIF'HGN
Accident Date: 29.06.2018
NATURE: 3P 29.06.18
=/ NO LABOR CODE DESCRIPTION
KED & PASSED OUT BY:
SERVICE ADVISOR CUSTOMER'S SIGNATURE
EP‘
‘edgement Slip Exit Pass
i Vehicke No.:

i SHA3862] LIMTS SHA38627
Service Advisor Signature/Date MName of Servics Advisor Date
urned to Service Recention upon collection Tr be kant b Secrite Gaarr




COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD .

REPAIR ESTIMATE*

VEHICLE NO @ SHA 38621

( .‘."\-u fx{kf(.i_n ( ) l\-d:ﬂl

CPP

f s

DATE 6/30/2018

MAKE : \ L]Fh 5= NS
MODEL : HYUNDAL i40 5%
oy | _ Parts Description/ Labour [ Type | UnitPrice | Amount |
Labour Charge
Panel Beating L b 33000
Spray Painting Charge £ 250000
Wiring Charge 3 3001y
Remove/Refix Reverse Sensor 5 1 20,040
jf a20f¢  Thos
V1 {
— ] |'_,-'|
"
1 Illl. '= 1"

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify

the Repairer of the following:

» To resurvey befora/after spray painting

« To display damaged pari(s) dunng resuneey

» Parts prices ane subject to confirmation

-Thhdwnpiumam:wmm'uJ-

» No illegal modification(s) is aliowed

« Supphementary em(s) must be resurveyed and

8 subject 1o final approval from insurance Compny

Acknowsedged by Repaer

Signadure:

Ot

TOTAL LABOUR 5 750.00
ESTIMATE TOTAL S 750,00
\2g8 iy
This is an initial estimate based on a visual inspection of the above vehicle. The final repair quantum will
be prepared afier the vehicle is surveyed by a motor Surveyor appuinted by the insurance company.




COMFORIDELCRO

ENGINEERING
VEHICLE : SHA3862J TYPE OF CLAIM : TP
MODEL . 1-40 SURVEY BY - LKK-NAZ
JOBNO . 305181694  DATE : 03/07/18

SUPPLEMENTARY OF PARTS AND LABOUR COSTS

[ ESTIMATE
SiNo DESCRIPTION QTy | $ | REMARKS
1 REAR BUMPER 1 603.60 vV Aeked
1 REAR BUMPER CLIPS 10 2.20 eachv/  Ueo

" Last Entry i




Our Job Ref No 305181694
Date _ Dajo7i1g
FINALIZATION FORM

To LERK

Attn NAZ
Vehicla Reg Mo. SHA3BE2J

Date of Accident

COMFORIDELGRO
ENGINEERING

ComiortDelGro Engineering Ple Lid
58 Loyang Drive Singapore 508269
Fax: 6546 8156

Fax :

29-Jun-18

The survey and estimates of the repairs of the above-mentioned vehicle are as follows:-

1, The repair job shall bill to: CHINA TAIPING .- GBD5660S
2. The finalized amount shall be:

{a}  Spare Parls after List discount

(b}  Labour Charges

Total for Part-By-Part Repair Cost -
{c.) Lumpsum Repair (if applicable)
Taotal for Lumpsum repair cost after Less:  20% §750.00
Final Lumpsum Repair cost 575.0"!]“ e

3. Estimated normal period for repairs: 2 working days
4. We shall treat the above amount as Correct and Confirmed if there is no reply from you

within 7 working days
5. Thank you for your assistance. We confirm the estimates and

finalized amount
|| |LI'-. L \\ 1'_ |

Signature L !l Signatura '

Name LIMTS Name MNAZ

Tel ! 62148398 Date

Fax : 65468156
For Official Use Only

Daocument
ftem Amount Attached [':3‘:‘“::2{:1;?; Remarks
Yes or No "9
1. Rental Rate P/Day YES
?. Loss of Income Paid MO
2. Survey Fees e
4. LTA Search Fee £7.49
5. Medical Fees (on behalf
of driver, if applicable)
Overrun

Remarks
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Libi Ave 1 #071-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607 198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTELTD Ref - CC3/CTI18012172/Nha3n2
SPRINGLEAF TOWERSINGAPORE 079909 s m“mmmlmm"“
Code: CTI
1: Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBD 56605 Veh. Inspected SHA 3862J
Policy No. DMCYSN3I085181702 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SNM18D03288/C01/0 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 02/07/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAIL 140 c.c 1685
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. KMHLB41UMEUDG1502 Colour BLUE
Odometer 4BBOTE Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOooD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 HANKOOK 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/860 R16 HANKOOK Smm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R16 HANKOOK 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R18 HANKOOK 5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR NIS PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  29/06/2018 |inspection Date 02/07/2018
Survey held at COMFORTDELGRO EMGINEERING PTELTD
59 LOYANG DRIVE
SINGAPORE 508568
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
b, Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607196R GST Reg. No, 19-8607198-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHA 3862J

Page Mo.:1 ot 1

) Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
S P Workshop (§))| __($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER (ADDITIONAL) DENTED 60360 603.60
10|REAR BUMPER CLIPS @3$2 20 (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 22.00 22.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT 12512 -125.12
500.48 500.48
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING . 350.00 200.00
SPRAY PAINTING CHARGE 250.00 200.00
WIRING CHARGE. 30.00 20.00
REMOVE/REFIX REVERSE SENSOPR . 120.00 20.00
750.00 440.00
GRAND TOTAL 1,250.48 940,48
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 750.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CC3/CTI18012172/Nha3n2

el
il | :
| '.,l

MUHAMMAD NAZRIL BIN ABDULLAH HO LEONG CHUAN

Automotive Assessor Automotive Assessor

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repart is
Mo lability of responsibility whatsopyer, in

made solely for the use ani banafit of the Clhant named on the front page of this Repart.

easl e 1or




